
 

Memorandum 
Item 10a 

 
 
 
FOR:​ ​ School Board Members​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
FROM:​​ Melinda Bass, Business Manager​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
DATE:​ ​ December 10, 2025 
SUBJECT:​ Personnel Report 
 
It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved: 

 
 
 
New Hire: 
Durgan, Natasha - CES and CHS Special Education Aide, effective December 3, 2025 
Curry, Meggie - Migrant Tutor, effective October 21, 2025 
 
 
FY26 Extra-Duty Contracts: 
Chatman, Devonte - CMS Boys BB Assistant Coach 
Peters, Brooke - CHS Volleyball Assistant Coach 
 
 
Resignations / Retirement: 
N/A 
 
 
Separation of Employment: 
Canada, Kaila - CES Special Education Aide, effective 11.17.25 
 
 
 
 
Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented. 

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society. 
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life. 


